ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

| 4014 NW THIRTEENTH STREET
‘ GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32609
Y 352/377-5822 = FAX/377-7158

Mr. Perry Odom, Esqg.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

August 18,

KA 124-97-03

1998

AUG 21 1998

BUREAU oF
AIR REGULAT{oxy

Subject: Motion for Extension of Time to

File a Petition
IMC-Agrico Company
Polk County, Florida

Dear Mr. Odom:

Attached is a request for an additional extension, as we have not
received response to the initial request, of time to file for a hearing

in accordance with Rule 28-106,

If you have any questions concerning this request, please do not hesitate

to contact me.

JBK:par
Enc.

c: Mr. A. Linero, FDEP

Mr. P. Steadham, IMC-Agrico

CC. J. Peoprdloly, bAR

Very truly yours,

KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES




STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

In the Matter of an Application
for Air Permit by

IMC-Agrico Company FDEP File No. 1050059-024-AC and
3095 Highway 640 PSD-FL-244
Mulberry, FL 33860 Polk County - AP

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

The Applicant, IMC-Agrico Company (IMC-Agrico), by and through its
undersigned Engineer of Record and pursuant to Rule 28-106, FAC, requests
the Sec?etary of FDEP to grant a 1l4-day extension of time in which to
file a ‘petition. The additional time will allow IMC-Agrico to submit
additional information to FDEP on the Multifos Plant permit application
review.

Mr. Al Linero, FDEP Air Permitting Supervisor, has indicated that he has
no objection to such an extension. -

Dated the 18th day of August 1998 in Gainesville, Alachua County,
Florida.

Koogler & Associates
Environmental Services

No. 12925 4 John B./ Kopglé P.E.
g Enginepr Zord for IMC-Agrico
STATE OF g Florid, gtration No. 12925

4014 N.W. 13th Street
Gainesville, FL 32609
(352) 377-5822




CERTIFICAT F_SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished to Mr.
Perry Odom, Office of the General Counsel, and Mr. Al Linero, Bureau of
Air Regulation, FDEP, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
2400 and Mr. Phil Steadham, Chief Environmental Services, IMC-Agrico
Company, PO Box 2000, Mulberry, FL 33860, by FAX and by U.S. Mail, this
18th day of August 1998.

John/ B. ogller, Ph.D., P.E.
Floryd, egigtration No. 12925




